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TAHOE*TRUCKE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 2, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: First Read and Proposed Revisions to Administrative Regulations

4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety

PRESENTED BY: Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Review the proposed revisions to Administrative Regulations and provide direction to bring back to
the next regular Board Meeting for approval.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Regulation updated to add that the Department of Industrial Relations Division of Occupational Safety
and Health may prohibit entry into a place of employment when, in its opinion, the place of
employment exposes employees to an imminent hazard. Additionally, regulation updated to reflect
NEW LAW (SB 553, 2023) which requires, starting July 1, 2024, districts to (1) establish, implement,
and maintain at all times and in all work areas a violence prevention plan with specified components,
and (2) provide all employees with training when the plan is first established and annually thereafter.
In addition, regulation updated to delete outdated information related to actions districts were required
to take upon notice of potential exposure to COVID-19.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Administrative Assistant, for Mike Shepherd, Executive
Director of Human Resources

Attachments: PR to AR 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety



